

Capitol Building, in violation of Title 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G). Jennifer P. Buteau was charged with the following: (Count Three) Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1); (Count Four) Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2); (Count Six) Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building in violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D); and (Count Eight) Parading Demonstrating or Picketing in a Capitol Building, in violation of Title 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G).

2. Jamie N. Buteau has been on bond and under GPS monitoring since his initial appearance in the District Court for the District of Columbia on July 1, 2021. Jennifer P. Buteau has been on bond since her initial appearance in the District Court for the District of Columbia on July 1, 2021. Defendants remain compliant with their conditions of release.

3. On August 3, 2021, the parties appeared by video for the defendants' arraignment and agreed to

4. On September 29, 2021, Trial Attorney Anne Veldhuis entered her notice of appearance to begin representing the United States in the defendants' case.

5. On November 1, 2021, a Superseding Indictment charging the same violations listed in Paragraph 1 was filed with this Court.

6. On November 5, 2021, the parties appeared by video for the defendants' arraignment.

7. On April 4, 2022 the parties filed a status report regarding the progress of the case and the Court issued an order tolling the Speedy Trial Act for 60 days and directing the parties to file a status report on June 3, 2022.

Suite 202
Ocala, FL 34470
352-351-9157
douglas_stamm@fd.org

/s/

Joseph Roll Conte
LAW OFFICES OF J.R. CONTE, P.L.L.C.
400 Seventh Street, NW
Suite 206
Washington, DC 22039
(202) 638-4100
dcgunlaw@gmail.com